SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM
Addendum No. 1
to
Construction Documents
For
2010 Water and Sewer Construction Package I
SAWS Water Job No. 10-5003
SAWS Sewer Job No. 10-5503
Solicitation #B 10-010-CM

To Bidder of Record:

This addendum, applicable to the work designed above, is an amendment to the bidding documents
and as such shall be a part of and included in the Contract. The original contract documents and any
prior addenda remain in full force except as modified by the following that shall take precedence of
any contrary provisions in prior documents.

1. PRE-BID ATTENDANCE LIST:
The attendance list for the February 11, 2010, Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting is reproduced
below. Bids will only be accepted from those firms that attended this meeting.

Company Name
Pronto Sandblasting & Coating & Oil-Field Service Co
Dues/Jimerson
Holloman Corporation
Solo Incorporated
R.L. Jones
Benitez Construction
Pipelayers, Inc.
I.D. Guerra
Classic City Utility
. National Power Rodding
. Wauters Engineering
. A.R. Excavation
. Laughlin-Thyssen
. San Antonio Constructors
. Atlas Construction
. Briones Utility Company
. Principle Contracting Services
. E&E Contracting
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Please see attached the sign in sheet for the Mandatory Pre Bid Meeting held on February 11, 2010.
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2. CLARIFICATIONS

2.1 Supplemental Conditions

SPC-3.0 Contractor Insurance Requirement
Correction to Page Reference from Page GC 21: to Page GC 19:

3. Questions and Answer

The following are questions received by SAWS by February 12, 2010 and at the mandatory pre bid
meeting. The responses are provided for each question received.

01

02

03

Please identify the location of each package. The maps located on the specifications for each
package are identical and are not specific?

Response:

Package I through Package VI has the same project location maps.

These are potential project maps and selection on which project will be assigned to each
construction package will be determined by SAWS.

a. There are no Bid Items listed for these projects, in reference to "rock".

b. How is "rock" going to be handled?

c. Should it be included in the Bid Items?

d. Where should pricing be included?

e. In pipe pricing?

f. How is it determined, which Contractors will have Work Orders distributed to them,
regarding this type of construction?

Response:

a. Correct, there are not bid items for Rock.

b. All excavation will be unclassified soil

c. Yes

d. It is up to the contractor to determine where to include the cost as part of his bid.

e. It is up to the contractor to determine where to include the cost as part of his bid.

S SAWS will determine who to distribute work orders and will not be based on type of
construction.

How will Liquidated Damages be assessed on these packages per work order amount or
per the total amount of the contract?

Response:
Amount of Liguidated Damages will be $200.00 per day per work order.
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The remainder of the bid documents remains unchanged.

Each bidder is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by his/her signature
affixed hereto and to file same as an attachment to his/her bid.

.......

-------------------------------

Jose L. Carreno, P.E.
¢ ,_,- g,\@, ......... __\\\g:w Manager
; el SAWS Governmental

/& / /m.g;a» 2//¢ /2000 TxDOT Division

The Undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1 and the bid submitted herewith is
in accordance with the information and stipulation set forth.

Date Signature of Bidder

END OF ADDENDUM
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B-10-014-CM, B-10-015-CM, B-10-016-CM & B-10-017-CM
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